From:  Cho, Raymond
Sent: 7/8/2014 1:36:10 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: FEMA and Cal OES contacts
Thanks Meredith.
Raymond Cho

415.703.2236
raymond.cho@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto.:MEAc@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 1:35 PM

To: Cho, Raymond

Subject: RE: FEMA and Cal OES contacts

Raymond,

Not tomorrow. Itold Angie to target the week of 7/21 per Maria's email. I will follow up with her and let you
know.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Cho, Raymond [mailto:Ravmond.Cho@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 1:28 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: FEMA and Cal OES contacts

Meredith,

Will anyone from PG&E be in attendance tomorrow morning?
Thanks,

Raymond Cho

415.703.2236
raymond.cho@cpuc.ca.gov
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From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 1:16 PM

To: Cho, Raymond

Subject: Re: FEMA and Cal OES contacts

Thank you! We will follow up and let you know.

On Jul 3, 2014, at 11:59 AM, "Cho, Raymond"
<Raymond.Cho@cpuc.ca.gov<tnailto:Ravmond.Cho@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

Rebecca Weber, Recovery Infrastructure, Cal OES
(916) 845-8240

There it is.
Raymond Cho

415.703.2236
raymond.cho@cpuc.ca.gov<anailto:ravmond.cho@ecpuc.ca.gov>

From: Cho, Raymond

Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 11:59 AM

To: Meredith Allen (meae@pge.com<inailto:meae@pge.cony>)
Subject: FEMA and Cal OES contacts

Rebecca. Weber@CalOES.ca.gov<tnailto:Rebecca. Weber@CalOES .ca.gov>;

Emily.Meyer@fema.dhs.gov<tmpailto:Emily Meyer@fema.dhs.gov>
Office (510) 627-7249
Cell (510) 780-6461

1 try to look for a number for Rebecca as well.
Thanks,

Raymond Cho

Utilities Engineer

California Public Utilities Commission

Electric Safety and Reliability

415.703.2236
raymond.cho@cpuc.ca.gov<anailto:raymond.cho@cpuc.ca.gov>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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